INDUSTRY QUESTIONS AND  GOVERNMENT ANSWERS
EOSDIS MAINTENANCE AND DEVELOPMENT ACQUISITION 

FINAL RFP5-03186/179

Questions Received prior to the EMD Preproposal Conference

QUESTIONS REGARDING CLAUSE L.12 - MISSION SUITABILITY VOLUME – TECHNICAL APPROACH

1.  REFERENCE: 
Paragraph L.12.I, Subfactor A, Representative Task 1 Specific Instructions for Paragraph 2.7 specifically references Performance Assurance.  Exhibit A – Task Order 1 Statement of Work/CDRL Section 2.7 references Software Assurance. QUESTION:   The references appear to be inconsistent.  Could you please clarify?  RESPONSE: Response:  Section L.12.I, page 78 change “Paragraph 2.7 – Performance Assurance” to “Paragraph 2.7 – Software Assurance”.  This change will be reflected in a solicitation amendment to be released after the Bidder’s Conference.

QUESTIONS REGARDING CLAUSE L.14: PAST PERFORMANCE VOLUME

2.  REFERENCE: RFP states in Paragraph 1., p 89:  “For referenced contracts under which the offeror performed as the prime contractor, provide a list of all first-tier subcontractors that includes all the information in paragraphs a through d below.”  QUESTION:  Regarding this requested information for first-tier subcontractors on referenced contracts, the literal lead contractual and technical personnel for the subcontractors’ contracts are personnel who are employed by the prime (i.e., in this case, the offeror).  Do you wish the response for paragraph (a) to reflect these offeror personnel, or to repeat the end-client contractual and technical contacts that are provided as part of the offeror’s response as prime contractor for that reference contract?  RESPONSE:  Past performance information submitted by first-tier subcontractors should contain the contact information for the prime contractor in the space provided for Paragraph (a).

3.  REFERENCE: Clause L.14, Paragraph 1.j., p 89 QUESTION:  Is it the Government’s intent that contracts be provided that were terminated for convenience or default specifically due to performance or cost problems? RESPONSE:  This provision requests that this information be provided for all terminated contracts regardless of the reason.

4.  REFERENCE: RFP states in Paragraph 2., p 90:  “In order to match past performance information with the relevant sections of the current BSOW, Task 1 and Representative Tasks, offerors shall present a summary of applicable past performance information in matrix form as described by the table below.”  QUESTION:  Do you wish the column labeled “BASIC SOW” to be filled in the same way as the remaining columns (i.e., with either “P” or “S1”, or “S2”, etc., indicating role on the contract) or do you wish that column to identify specifically which WBS elements (WBS 1- WBS 8) of the BSOW apply? RESPONSE: If desired, you may identify the WBS element in the BSOW that applies to your past performance by adding the WBS paragraph number into the matrix, either in the box supplied or in another column.  

5. REFERENCE: RFP states in Paragraph 3., p 91:  “A Past Performance Questionnaire is included in Enclosure D.  Offerors (including proposed subcontractors for subcontracts in excess of $5,000,000) shall fill in Section IV.A.2, "Specific Technical Performance", and forward this questionnaire to their customers for completion.  Completed questionnaire should be directly submitted to:  NASA/GSFC, Attention:  Cosimo Lucchese, Mail Code 214.6, Building 12, Room E206C, Greenbelt, Maryland 20771 by the proposal date.”  QUESTION:   Is the mailing address listed above for the questionnaires also a valid delivery address for express-mail or commercial courier deliveries (such as Federal Express) of the questionnaires, or is a different delivery address required in that case?  RESPONSE:   This address has changed, and this change will be reflected in a solicitation Amendment to be released shortly after this conference.  The correct address is as follows:


NASA/GSFC, Attention:  Cosimo Lucchese, Mail Code 219, Building 32, Room N212A, Greenbelt, Maryland 20771


This address is also a valid delivery address for express mail or commercial courier delivery.

QUESTIONS REGARDING Exhibit A – Task Order 1 Statement of Work/CDRL
6.  REFERENCE:  Task 1, section 1 – Introduction 1.1 Task Summary states, “Appendix B provides an overview of the ECS SPDS Sizing Capabilities.  Appendix C provides a high level description of the government furnished equipment, tools, and data.” QUESTION:   These two appendices do not appear to be in the Final RFP.  Please provide the two appendices that are referenced. RESPONSE:  These appendices have been deleted from the Representative Task 1 Statement of Work.  This deletion will be reflected in a solicitation Amendment to be released shortly after this conference.  The appendices can be found as informational documents only on the EMD RFP web page.

GENERAL QUESTIONS

7.   REFERENCE:  Hardware support. The answer to question 84 stated:  Task 1, Section 1.3.1 states “COTS hardware and software vendor maintenance agreements and licenses transfer to the EMD contractor 4 months after Task authorization.”  Further, “agreements and licenses provided by the ECS contractor are in force through December 31, 2003.  Therefore, agreements and licenses are paid up through December 31, 2003. QUESTION:  A review of the EOSDIS/M&O/EDS Integrated Logistics Support Site shows that many of the hardware agreements have expired.  For example, of the first 10 listed, 8 of them have expired.  Are we to assume that there are no hardware maintenance agreements in place for the equipment provided by these OEMs and that hardware maintenance pricing is not required for these items?  Or will the ECS contractor establish agreements to be in force through December 31, 2003?   Or is maintenance for these items covered by other unspecified agreements? RESPONSE: Response:  Representative Task 1 Section 1.3.1 is correct as stated.  The ECS contractor will have established agreements in force through December 31, 2003 for all hardware and software vendor products to be transitioned in accordance with RFP Attachment D, GFP List. The EOSDIS/M&O/EDS Integrated Logistics Support Site is for informational purposes only and may not reflect final license requirements.

8.  REFERENCE: Software support.  RFP Attachment D lists COTS Software License status and states that all software licenses do not expire until 12/31/03.  The EOSDIS/M&O/EDS Integrated Logistics Support Site displays the current status of software vendor agreements.  The individual vendor sheets show that some of the licenses have expired, such as BMC Software, and some are not being renewed for 2002 such as Mercury Interactive for the Xrunner, LoadRunner and Astra software.  QUESTION:  Is the information on the Logistics Support Site accurate?  RESPONSE: The information in the RFP takes precedence over the Logistics Support Site. RFP Attachment D is correct as stated. The ECS SDPS will be delivered with COTS software license agreements that will expire on December 31, 2003.  All licenses will be transferred to the EMD contractor when SDPS maintenance responsibilities transition to the EMD contractor.

9. REFERENCE:  The Appendix A. Spares List contained in document 618-CD-102-001 does not appear to be part of the GFP list.  QUESTION:  Will these ECS spares be transferred to the EMD contractor or should the EMD contractor add the cost of spares in their cost proposal. RESPONSE: Spares are not a part of the GFP list incorporated into this RFP. Offerors shall assume that there are no existing spares to be transferred to the EMD contract.  Mission Suitability and Cost proposals should reflect this assumption.
10. REFERENCE:  Clause I.3, Paragraph (3)(b), p 40: “If a negative certification is made and a Service Contract Act wage determination is not attached to the solicitation, the Contractor shall notify the Contracting Officer as soon as possible.”  QUESTION:  Will a Wage Determination be added to the Solicitation?  RESPONSE:  Paragraph e(2) of FAR 22.1006 (the prescription to FAR Clause 52.222-48 cited above) says the following;

(2) If the successful offeror does not certify that the exemption applies, the contracting officer shall not insert the clause at 52.222-48 and instead shall insert in the contract- 

          (i) The applicable Service Contract Act clause(s); and 

   
(ii) The appropriate Department of Labor wage determination if the contract exceeds $2,500.

This means that if the successful offeror does not certify positively to this clause, the Service Contract Act will become effective for this portion of the contract and a Wage Determination will have to be issued.  This clause does not apply to all work under the contract but to the specific activities associated with commercial off-the-shelf equipment that are described in the clause.  In short, a Wage Determination will be added to this contract only if the successful offeror does not certify positively to this clause. 

11. REFERENCE:  Source Code posted to EMD website. QUESTION:  We're interested in downloading some significant portion of the source code (say 20%) so that we can run some analyses on it.  Essentially, we're hoping to be able to run it through some tools which would allow us to understand it better and thus generate more accurate pricing.  The problem is that we haven't figured out how to grab more than 1 file at a time.  It may be that the tool in place doesn't allow it or it may be that we just don't know how to use it properly to accomplish our goal. RESPONSE:  The current tool does not support the desired capability.

Questions from EMD Preproposal Conference

August 21/22, 2002

1.  REFERENCE:  RFP NAS5-03186/179.  QUESTION:  Will a list of all potential bidder’s be supplied with contact information be added to the web info?  RESPONSE:  Yes, a list of all individuals who attended the Preproposal Conference on August 21 and 22 will be posted along with their contact information.

2.  REFERENCE:  General Question.  QUESTION:  1)  Will you provide a list of the web sites that will transfer to the EMD contractor during transition?  2)  Are these web sites on GFE servers or do they reside on ECS or other contractor owned servers?  ANSWER:  1) The ECS contractor maintains numerous Web pages and links in performance of the ECS contract.  The Web pages and links are accessible from the ECS Data Handling System (EDHS) found at http://edhs1.gsfc.nasa.gov/.  This site is included in the list of “Other Informative Links” found at the EMD RFP web site, http://spso.gsfc.nasa.gov/emdrfp/.  While the EDHS resides in a government address space, it is currently physically located on a server located in the Landover facility.  The server is included in the GFP list, RFP Attachment D.

3.  REFERENCE:  Disaster Recovery Plan for DAACs.  QUESTION:  Is the EMD contractor responsible for the Disaster Recovery Plan and for Disaster Recovery at each of the 4 DAACs? RESPONSE:  The preparation of a Disaster Recovery plan is outside of the scope of this requirement.  Disaster Recovery activities are within the scope of the EMD contract.  The EMD contractor may potentially be tasked to design, develop, procure, install, and test systems to replace systems lost due to a disaster.

4. QUESTION:  1)  Is there any plan to move from OODCE/Lockheed Martin socket programmers to CORBA (more industry standard, stable, and easy to port across different operational systems)?  2)  What is specific version of IRIX to be upgraded?  Is it 6.1 to 6.3?  3)  Is there any upgrade of any other operating system like Solaris, etc.?  4)  Is there any plan to replace AMASS?  What are new hardware resource to be supported?  RESPONSE:  1) The ECS has evolved from DCE to a socket-based implementation.  There are no current plans to evolve to CORBA.  2)  The ECS system is currently running IRIX version 6.5.   3) Assuming this question is in reference to Representative Task 2, there are no other operating system upgrade assumptions.4)  There are no current plans to replace AMASS.

5. REFERENCE:  Rep Task 1:  2.6.2 states “ In addition to and in support of…, the contractor shall provide on-site support services at each of the 4 DAACs personnel satisfying the following…”  QUESTION:  Please clarify, should there be a comma after DAACs, or the word “including” after DAACs or the word “personnel” eliminated?  RESPONSE:  The referenced sentence will be replaced with “In addition to and in support of the above requirements the contractor shall provide on-site support at each of the four DAACs to perform the following functional requirements:”

6.  QUESTION: After proposals are submitted, does the Black Out apply to contractors who did not submit a proposal?  RESPONSE:  The Black Out applies to any activities and questions related to the EMD procurement. The Black Out period extends from Final  RFP release to contract award.  Government personnel may not discuss the EMD procurement with any contractors  during the Black Out period, whether they have submitted a proposal or not. Contractors may discuss appropriate activities not related to the EMD acquisition  with government personnel. However,  since the distinction between EMD and non-EMD topics may be unclear at times, government personnel will channel any discussions about which there may be  any connection to the EMD acquisition to  the Contracting Officer.

From EDF/VATC/PVC facility walkthrough:

7.  QUESTION:  How many Sun vs. SGI servers are there in the Development Facility?  RESPONSE:  The information can be found in the list of GFP, Attachment D in the RFP.

8.  QUESTION:  What operating systems are used on the Sun and SGI systems?  RESPONSE:  The currently operating systems are SOLARIS 8 and IRIX 6.5.14, respectively.

9.  QUESTION:  What is the square footage of the space for EDF, VATC and the PVC?  RESPONSE:  The floor plans and square footage for each facility can be found at the EMD RFP supporting Web site, http://spso.gsfc.nasa.gov/emdrfp/index.html.  Follow the 'EMD Data' link.  In addition to the equipment/lab areas for the EDF, VATC, and PVC (rooms 1050,1100 and 1105, totaling ~16,100 square feet) included in the tour of the Landover facility, there are additional lab areas (rooms 1028, 1030, 3044, and 3046, totaling ~5,000 square feet) primarily containing tabletop workstations and terminals.  The lab areas are used by development and test personnel.

10.  QUESTION:  Is there any multi-site contingency for this system?  RESPONSE:  No.

11.  QUESTION:  How many system administration personnel work at the facility?  RESPONSE:  We are unable to answer that question.  Please provide staffing in your proposal that is commensurate with your approach.

12.  QUESTION:  Who buys the media for the tape silos and distribution of data?  RESPONSE:  Archive (i.e. tape silos) media is a specific requirement of Representative Task 1.  At the time of transition, approximately a 1 year supply of distribution media will have been delivered to the DAACs.  Representative Task 1 does not require additional distribution media.
13.  QUESTION:  Is the software the same at all the DAACs?  RESPONSE:  Yes.  The software is essentially standard across all DAACs.  …Also refer to the response to Draft RFP Question 68, see http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/cgi-bin/eps/sol.cgi?acqid=100237.
14.  QUESTION:  Are the archives redundant? (i.e. is there a backup somewhere?)  RESPONSE:  Level zero data and administrative data are backed up.  There is no backup of the processed science data.  

15.  QUESTION:  Is DCE an active component in the system?  A number of licenses are listed in the software list.  RESPONSE:  DCE is not an active component of the system.

16.  QUESTION:  What are the maintenance window requirements for upgrading software? RESPONSE:  Software upgrades shall be accomplished in a window that is consistent with the performance requirements of the ECS and the operational constraints of each DAAC.

From the GSFC DAAC walkthrough: 

17.   QUESTION:  It’s not clear whether any task orders which are directed at promoting the use of EOS data through applications demonstrations, or applications research will be issued under the proposed contract, although there is a great deal of emphasis on applications in the material disseminated by NASA.  Will there by applications focused tasks?  RESPONSE: The scope of the EMD requirement permits applications demonstrations using EOS data, but the scope does not include specific applications research.
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